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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 5:27 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Jason Tea Chee Kiat
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015960  /JT || OI- SLB4308J (BLUE) TP- SMZ5755G || Est: 

$0.00     || Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co
Attachments: TP GIA _SMZ5755G.pdf; OI GIA SLB4308J.pdf

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK  to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMZ5755G 
 
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
Blk 10, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-10, Sector C, Singapore 575645 
 
Contact Person: Serene Lim Hp : +65 96852332 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Serene Lim <serene@limyewboo.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 2:46 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: PRS Request On 21-06-2022 || Ourf: C10015960 || SMZ5755G & SLB4308J ALONG ORCHARD BOULEVARD 
OPEN CARPARK ON 18.06.2022 
 
Hi Maybie 
 
Pls arrange LKK to contact us. 
Thank you 
 
Serene LIM 
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
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Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 I Hp: +65 96852332 
E-mail: serene@limyewboo.com 
 

From: Serene Lim <serene@limyewboo.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 4:33 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: SMZ5755G & SLB4308J ALONG ORCHARD BOULEVARD OPEN CARPARK ON 18.06.2022 
 
To : Motor Claims Dept       (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit) 
  
RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS DAY PURSUANT 
TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SMZ5755G & SLB4308J ALONG ORCHARD BOULEVARD OPEN CARPARK ON 18.06.2022 
  
We are the repairer for SMZ 5755G the owner of vehicle no. slb4308j.   
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at the following venue: 
  
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
Blk 10, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-10, Sector C, Singapore 575645 
Tel: 64534177             Fax: 64593724                        Email: serene@limyewboo.com 
  
Contact Person: Serene Lim Hp : +65 96852332 
  
Please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE (Single Joint Expert) 
  
PLEASE ARRANGE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE TO LET US KNOW ASAP IF WE COULD DO DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR THIS CASE 
  
  
I/ We enclosed herewith a copy of our client SAS Statement for your reference.  Looking forward to your kind assistance 
and co-operative in this matter. 
  
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 days excluding any intervening Saturday, 
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you 
  
Regards 
Serene LIM 
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
Direct : +65 64545011 
Mobile : +65 96852332 

  

 


